

Software Engineering Professional

■ Profile

Systems engineer, Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS) in business intelligence and Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP). Extensive background in full software development lifecycle, including requirements, gathering, design, coding, testing, debugging and maintenance.

■ Technical skills

Languages: C#, HTML5, ASP.NET, Visual Basic, JavaScript, MVC, JQuery

Methodologies: UML, Design patterns, Extreme Programming

Middleware: Internet Information Server (IIS)

OS: Windows 2003, 2008, 2012

Databases: MS SQL SERVER (Transact/SQL), Oracle (PL/SQL)

Tools: Visual Studio, AJAX, WCF, Microsoft Entity Framework, Linq, Knockout

Experience in full life cycle of large-scale data warehousing and business intelligence solutions: experience in SSIS, SSAS, SSRS.

Knowledge of best practice project management (PMI), best practices in IT service management (ITIL) and development methodologies such as MSF and SCRUM(Certified SCRUM Developer).

■ Professional History

IT Senior Analyst

Johnson & Johnson, Cali, Colombia.

January 2016 – June 2016

- Managed all projects associated with Valencia Site in the IT Supply Chain Latam.
- Was accountable for troubleshooting, maintaining of business intelligence solutions.
- Provided support and maintenance for existing applications (SAP, SharePoint)

Senior Software Engineer

Click Idea /PruralDNA, Bogotá, Colombia.

October 2014 – January 2016

- Program .NET applications, MS SQL SERVER databases.
- Defined architecture of new technology products.
- Designed and analyzed data warehouses for business intelligence solutions, building reports and dashboards.
- Developed, implemented and maintained SSAS.
- Windows Server 2008 administration
- MS SQL Server maintenance, troubleshooting, performance

Senior Software Engineer

EuroEtika Ltda. Bogotá, Colombia;

June 2014 – October 2014

- Programmed .NET applications, MS SQL SERVER databases.
- Led projects related to company value chain and software development.

Business Intelligence Leader

Bext Technology S.A, Bogotá, Colombia;

January 2014 – June 2014

- Managed all resources associated with BI projects.
- Led BI projects to address Ministry of National Defense strategic studies, medical board, and human resources.

- Defined BI project architecture.
- Handled customer presentations and technical consulting, pre-sales technology leadership.

Laboratorios Pfizer/ Wyeth Inc., Bogotá, Colombia; 2008 – 2012
L&S Process Support Leader (2010-2012)

- Was accountable for defining and delivering technology strategy, solutions and services to advance in-country business unit (BU) strategy and goals.
- Managed and executed new projects at regional and market level.
- Led process optimization in areas of logistics and supply chain.
- Worked with in-house and third party resources to deliver new solutions, and provide support and maintenance for existing applications.
- Ensured processes and systems complied with Pfizer corporate standards (validation, SOX, etc.).
- Translated business needs and technology strategies into high-value solutions.

BSP Leader Project For BI (2008-2010)

- Managed, led, initiated, assessed, recommended and implemented information systems projects and new technologies in all areas of the company.

Spring Wireless (Sysgold), Bogotá, Colombia; 2000-2008
South America Project Manager (2004-2008)

- Coordinated projects assigned.
- Provided support to pre-sales area.

Solution Architect (2002-2004)

- Executed architectural design of new products.
- Coordinated development group according to company quality standards.
- Responsible for software life cycle.

Analyst - Programmer (2000-2002)

- Application programming languages, such as Visual FoxPro, C #, Visual Basic and Java.
- Executed database administration and programming in SQL Server.

■ Academic Background

Master of information technology – Candidate
Atlantis University Miami-Florida, 2016

Specialization in Systems Project Management
Universidad Nuestra Señora del Rosario – Bogotá D.C., Colombia, 2009

Systems Engineering
Universidad Santiago de Cali – Cali, Colombia, 2003

Technologist in Systems Engineering
Centro Colombiano de Estudios Profesionales – Cali, Colombia, 1998